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Hello
The building is part new and part existing, with new roof
Weatherproofing is carried out once whole structure is in place with roof membrane etc
All new to first floor and yes difficult to get hold off
Regards
Steve
From: SCastle@winchester.gov.uk 
Sent: 20 January 2020 17:55
To: Stephen Downton 
Subject: RE: BC/55861 | BC9D EXTENSION OF TIME LETTER TO LOCAL AUTHORITY (2010) | Barclays, Main Road, Littleton, Winchester, SO22 6QS
Dear Stephen,
Thank you for your email.
Can you please explain more about what you have seen. Was the structure forming part of a completely new building or was it forming an extension to an
existing one?
At what stage was the weatherproofing put in and was this at foundation level or above? Did you see any new foundations? A new roof, electricity and drainage/
plumbing runs would have been installed at first floor level. Have you seen inside the roof structure?
Can you also please clarify the “no access since then”. Have you tried to gain access and were refused, or has the applicant not returned calls/ correspondence?
The reason I am asking this question is because the applicant has historically ignored our requests/ correspondence and you might have difficulty gaining access
to sign off if now occupied as holiday lets.
Any further information would be much appreciated. Are there any original plans submitted to you that I am allowed to see and reproduce or was all applied for
via a building notice?
Regards,
Sarah Castle 
Principal Planning Officer (Enforcement)

Winchester City Council
Colebrook Street 
Winchester
SO23 9LJ

Tel: 01962 848504

www.winchester.gov.uk
www.visitwinchester.co.uk

sdnpa-logo

From: Stephen Downton [mailto:stephen.downton@stroma.com] 
Sent: 20 January 2020 16:17
To: Sarah Castle
Subject: RE: BC/55861 | BC9D EXTENSION OF TIME LETTER TO LOCAL AUTHORITY (2010) | Barclays, Main Road, Littleton, Winchester, SO22 6QS
Hello Sarah
Yes structure and weatherproofing seen, however no access since then.
I will hold any completion until planning has been agreed
Kind regards
Stephen Downton
BSc (Hons) HND MRICS
Building Control Surveyor
T: 0175 327 16 60
M: 07432674798
Stephen.downton@stroma.com 
A co-ordinated approach to building sustainability and compliance
Stroma Building Control | Stroma Certification | Stroma Software | Stroma Tech | BBS Environmental | HRS Services
27 Sheet Street, Windsor, Berkshire, SL4 1BN
0345 621 11 16 | stroma.com/building-control
Stroma Building Control Ltd | Place of Registration: England and Wales
Registered Office: 4 Pioneer Way, Castleford, WF10 5QU | Reg No: 04161657

From: SCastle@winchester.gov.uk <SCastle@winchester.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 January 2020 11:56
To: Completions <completions@stroma.com>
Cc: Stephen Downton <stephen.downton@stroma.com>
Subject: RE: BC/55861 | BC9D EXTENSION OF TIME LETTER TO LOCAL AUTHORITY (2010) | Barclays, Main Road, Littleton, Winchester, SO22 6QS
Dear Sir/ Madam,
I am currently dealing with the garage building to the rear of Barclays and note that there is a difference between what is described in the initial notice and what
is actually built on site. It is also questionable whether the building is also a new construction and not a conversion. The work that has taken place comprises a
flat within the roof space and a flat at ground floor level. There is also some garaging. Both flats are available under Airbnb. In light of this, I would like to
discuss the matter with the surveyor who would have recorded the inspections. This is with a view to determine a time line and what has actually taken place on
site.
I also note that Stroma has requested an extension in time and has not issued a completion certificate.
Regards,
Sarah Castle 
Principal Planning Officer (Enforcement)

Winchester City Council
Colebrook Street 
Winchester
SO23 9LJ

Tel: 01962 848504

www.winchester.gov.uk
www.visitwinchester.co.uk

sdnpa-logo

From: Completions [mailto:completions@stroma.com] 
Sent: 13 January 2020 12:54
To: Building Control
Cc: Completions
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Subject: REF: BC/55861 | BC9D EXTENSION OF TIME LETTER TO LOCAL AUTHORITY (2010) | Barclays, Main Road, Littleton, Winchester, SO22 6QS
Dear Sir/Madam

With reference to the above application submitted on 28/10/2016, we are requesting an extension of time until 13/03/2020 as there are minor points outstanding
that need completing before a Final Certificate can be issued.

We look forward to receiving your confirmation of the extension, however if you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Please find enclosed a copy of the letter dated 13/01/2020

Kind Regards

The Completions Team
On Behalf of Stroma Building Control Ltd

tel: 01892 893 737
email: completions@stroma.com

A co-ordinated approach to building sustainability and compliance

Stroma Building Control | Stroma Built Environment | Stroma Certification | Stroma Software | Stroma Specialist Access

Teaselwood Barn, Lamberhurst Vineyard, Furnace Lane, Lamberhurst, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN3 8LA

01892 891 282 | stroma.com/building-control

Stroma Building Control Ltd | Place of Registration: England and Wales 
Registered Office: 4 Pioneer Way, Castleford, WF10 5QU | Reg No: 09727106

Notice: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy the email. You must not copy,
distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, Stroma Building Control Ltd cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your system and does not accept liability
in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced.

Before you print think about the environment.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressed individual.  The information in this email may be confidential; if  you have received it in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender as soon as possible, and
delete it from your system without distributing or copying any information contained within it.  Under UK Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation, the contents of this email might have to be disclosed in response to a request. We check
emails and attachments for viruses before they are sent, but you are advised to carry out your own virus checks. Winchester City Council cannot accept any responsibility for loss or damage caused by viruses.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressed individual.  The information in this email may be confidential; if  you have received it in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender as soon as possible, and
delete it from your system without distributing or copying any information contained within it.  Under UK Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation, the contents of this email might have to be disclosed in response to a request. We check
emails and attachments for viruses before they are sent, but you are advised to carry out your own virus checks. Winchester City Council cannot accept any responsibility for loss or damage caused by viruses.

mailto:completions@stroma.com
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=17268&d=6rSm3kXS8Oh9DEgu-E8ZGDcOeUR8tUF7fYQA5HE79w&s=658&u=https%3a%2f%2fgbr01%2esafelinks%2eprotection%2eoutlook%2ecom%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fscanmail%2etrustwave%2ecom%252F%253Fc%253D17268%2526d%253D7dKl3swpD721eWtJQTwfpG8FlYMU9m7ypzWnva8ZVQ%2526s%253D658%2526u%253Dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fgbr01%25252esafelinks%25252eprotection%25252eoutlook%25252ecom%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fscanmail%25252etrustwave%25252ecom%2525252F%2525253Fc%2525253D17268%25252526d%2525253D9-ic3upoRWJo-0AA0fls6iTNCzakKHoCAHMKMcMuIQ%25252526s%2525253D658%25252526u%2525253Dhttps%252525253a%252525252f%252525252fstroma%252525252ecom%252525252fbuilding-control%252525252f%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Cstephen%25252edownton%25252540stroma%25252ecom%2525257C668914313fc04dd9459d08d79d9fbc03%2525257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637151181708884056%252526sdata%25253dmlfuYb0TkRu%2525252Bse%2525252BbqaXfvV%2525252BAUO2Z7iNTtPIEROl1I1Y%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%26data%3d02%257C01%257Cstephen%2edownton%2540stroma%2ecom%257Ca828900cfd5e435aa9e408d79dd1e232%257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%257C0%257C0%257C637151397085113495%26sdata%3dRuvgjIqdpwKiqPdi%252BaYaO2eaKwAciB1A1l%252FqZ6d%252FT9k%253D%26reserved%3d0
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=17268&d=6rSm3kXS8Oh9DEgu-E8ZGDcOeUR8tUF7fdNQtXdv9A&s=658&u=https%3a%2f%2fgbr01%2esafelinks%2eprotection%2eoutlook%2ecom%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fscanmail%2etrustwave%2ecom%252F%253Fc%253D17268%2526d%253D7dKl3swpD721eWtJQTwfpG8FlYMU9m7yp2%5f4sq5MBw%2526s%253D658%2526u%253Dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fgbr01%25252esafelinks%25252eprotection%25252eoutlook%25252ecom%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fscanmail%25252etrustwave%25252ecom%2525252F%2525253Fc%2525253D17268%25252526d%2525253D9-ic3upoRWJo-0AA0fls6iTNCzakKHoCAHMKMcMuIQ%25252526s%2525253D658%25252526u%2525253Dhttps%252525253a%252525252f%252525252fstroma%252525252ecom%252525252fbuilding-control%252525252f%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Cstephen%25252edownton%25252540stroma%25252ecom%2525257C668914313fc04dd9459d08d79d9fbc03%2525257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637151181708894051%252526sdata%25253dUqjE3queu9iaxffSAQMsF%2525252B%2525252FXRRW%2525252BLVK7f0Qsw34%2525252B7Qs%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%26data%3d02%257C01%257Cstephen%2edownton%2540stroma%2ecom%257Ca828900cfd5e435aa9e408d79dd1e232%257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%257C0%257C0%257C637151397085123450%26sdata%3dCU2Que5f2sSj2kMy2Zz4bx%252BaGIl7ic51kLGYSw19hiA%253D%26reserved%3d0
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=17268&d=6rSm3kXS8Oh9DEgu-E8ZGDcOeUR8tUF7fYQE53c4pw&s=658&u=https%3a%2f%2fgbr01%2esafelinks%2eprotection%2eoutlook%2ecom%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fscanmail%2etrustwave%2ecom%252F%253Fc%253D17268%2526d%253D7dKl3swpD721eWtJQTwfpG8FlYMU9m7yp2%5f0sqlPDw%2526s%253D658%2526u%253Dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fgbr01%25252esafelinks%25252eprotection%25252eoutlook%25252ecom%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fscanmail%25252etrustwave%25252ecom%2525252F%2525253Fc%2525253D17268%25252526d%2525253D9-ic3upoRWJo-0AA0fls6iTNCzakKHoCAHcGPZEjJA%25252526s%2525253D658%25252526u%2525253Dhttps%252525253a%252525252f%252525252fwww%252525252efacebook%252525252ecom%252525252fStromaGroup%252525252f%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Cstephen%25252edownton%25252540stroma%25252ecom%2525257C668914313fc04dd9459d08d79d9fbc03%2525257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637151181708904043%252526sdata%25253dEyKBwRIsTITRULsHGmFjdwvR8%2525252BhQ56fvPdhir%2525252BNf5BU%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%26data%3d02%257C01%257Cstephen%2edownton%2540stroma%2ecom%257Ca828900cfd5e435aa9e408d79dd1e232%257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%257C0%257C0%257C637151397085133407%26sdata%3dJRDkzYcH%252BB4kfR7P0qWKFjFEeRRRAEo3Kj0Qg5hm6nk%253D%26reserved%3d0
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=17268&d=6rSm3kXS8Oh9DEgu-E8ZGDcOeUR8tUF7fdUF4yNo-g&s=658&u=https%3a%2f%2fgbr01%2esafelinks%2eprotection%2eoutlook%2ecom%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fscanmail%2etrustwave%2ecom%252F%253Fc%253D17268%2526d%253D7dKl3swpD721eWtJQTwfpG8FlYMU9m7ypzDzt%5fhJUw%2526s%253D658%2526u%253Dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fgbr01%25252esafelinks%25252eprotection%25252eoutlook%25252ecom%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fscanmail%25252etrustwave%25252ecom%2525252F%2525253Fc%2525253D17268%25252526d%2525253D9-ic3upoRWJo-0AA0fls6iTNCzakKHoCACJaYZAjdg%25252526s%2525253D658%25252526u%2525253Dhttps%252525253a%252525252f%252525252ftwitter%252525252ecom%252525252fStromaGroup%252525252f%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Cstephen%25252edownton%25252540stroma%25252ecom%2525257C668914313fc04dd9459d08d79d9fbc03%2525257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637151181708904043%252526sdata%25253dVtumUEIgHb2ARdKdEQPifvTLSthFPHZY44ImLRzhv2I%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%26data%3d02%257C01%257Cstephen%2edownton%2540stroma%2ecom%257Ca828900cfd5e435aa9e408d79dd1e232%257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%257C0%257C0%257C637151397085133407%26sdata%3ddmGPTzAQ4KerJBHvMnUA1LGjqvz9r%252B3UV27OsBG3zpU%253D%26reserved%3d0
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=17268&d=6rSm3kXS8Oh9DEgu-E8ZGDcOeUR8tUF7fYdX4nA99Q&s=658&u=https%3a%2f%2fgbr01%2esafelinks%2eprotection%2eoutlook%2ecom%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fscanmail%2etrustwave%2ecom%252F%253Fc%253D17268%2526d%253D7dKl3swpD721eWtJQTwfpG8FlYMU9m7ypzOl5PhPUg%2526s%253D658%2526u%253Dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fgbr01%25252esafelinks%25252eprotection%25252eoutlook%25252ecom%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fscanmail%25252etrustwave%25252ecom%2525252F%2525253Fc%2525253D17268%25252526d%2525253D9-ic3upoRWJo-0AA0fls6iTNCzakKHoCACJeMZMidQ%25252526s%2525253D658%25252526u%2525253Dhttps%252525253a%252525252f%252525252fwww%252525252elinkedin%252525252ecom%252525252fcompany%252525252fstroma%252525252f%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Cstephen%25252edownton%25252540stroma%25252ecom%2525257C668914313fc04dd9459d08d79d9fbc03%2525257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637151181708914040%252526sdata%25253dB7OWCcS1WYHaUfB2sTKcGcClJdIsjKfll9utMUMG0qw%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%26data%3d02%257C01%257Cstephen%2edownton%2540stroma%2ecom%257Ca828900cfd5e435aa9e408d79dd1e232%257Cf4eeff60bacf4650b617bbdba797863b%257C0%257C0%257C637151397085143366%26sdata%3dQ4VAZEwjwPDIvMAokUE8yRCGnwx6LLFA8b96%252BBuC%252F6Q%253D%26reserved%3d0

